
TOWN OF GLASTONBURY 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL  

RPGL-2023-20  

AUTOMATED LICENSE PLATE READER SERVICES 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

SEPTEMBER 12, 2022 

 
The attention of respondents submitting proposals for the above-referenced project is called to 
the following Addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, 
addition, substitution or other change, are all to be included in and form a part of the proposed 
Contract Documents for the work. Respondents shall acknowledge this Addendum on the 
Proposal Response Page (Attachment A). 

 
   

Question 1.  Which directions of travel need to be captured at each of the intersections noted? 

 

Answer: The list of intersections is below. Each lane of travel will need to be captured.   

 

Street  Intersecting Street Owned By Town Infrastructure Power/Voltage 

          

Main Street Glastonbury Boulevard Town  Traffic Signal Yes 

Putnam Boulevard Route 3 Town  Traffic Signal Yes 

Glastonbury Boulevard Somerset Square Town  Traffic Signal Yes 

Main Street Putnam Boulevard Town  Traffic Signal Yes 

Hebron Avenue Sycamore Street Town/State Traffic Signal (State) Yes 

Hebron Avenue Oak Street State Traffic Signal Yes 

New London Turnpike Williams Street West Town Traffic Signal Yes 

Griswold Street House Street Town Traffic Signal Yes 

Hebron Avenue Manchester Road State Traffic Signal Yes 

Route 17 Main Street/Buttonball Lane Town/State Traffic Signal (State) Yes 

Main Street Signal Ridge Road Town/State None Yes 

Manchester Road Route 2 State None Yes 

Neipsic Road Route 2 Town/State None Yes 
 

 

Question 2.  Who owns each of the roadways listed? 

 

Answer: See Answer 1 above 

 

Question 3.  Does the Town own any infrastructure at the intersections? 

 

Answer: See Answer 1 above 

 

Question 4.  Is there 24/7 power at the location and what is the voltage at each location? 

 

Answer:  See Answer 1 above 

 

 



Question 5.  Are you planning on buying cameras outright and paying licensing fees, or doing a    

subscription plan which encompasses everything? 

 

Answer: The Town has not committed to a particular pricing approach. It is recommended that 

vendors provide comprehensive pricing plans for all available options.  

 

Question 6.  Do you have permits and permission in place to utilize pre-existing poles. 

 

Answer:  The Town has no permits or permissions in place at this time.  

 

Question 6.  Is the Town going to provide their own SIM cards for these cameras? 

 

Answer: Vendors should provide cost information related to all camera options.  

 

Question 7.  Is the Town open to fixed power solutions if necessary at the locations? 

 

Answer: The Town is open to fixed power solutions. Vendors should provide related cost 

information.  
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